BOROUGH OF SOUTH GREENSBURG REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING Minutes May 13th, 2019

Council President Clentin Martin called the meeting to order at 6:29 P.M.

All those present repeated the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

PRESENT: Kelsey, Bartley, Martin, Rosensteel, Yarnell, Hopkins, Dobies Engineer Regola, Fajt, Furin, Claude Petroy

ABSENT: Kansler

Recognition of Visitors: No Visitors

CITIZEN'S REMARKS: none

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING'S MINUTES: Motion was made by Rosensteel and seconded by Kelsye to approve the minutes of the April 2019 meeting. Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion Passed

CORRESPONDENCE: Ms. Peticca reviewed the correspondence and copies were provided via Moodle.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

MAYOR: Fajt wanted to thank the Police Chief, Scott, for the hit and run accident that occurred on Broad Street and the hard work he did leading up to finding the suspect and the arrest. Also, thanks to Dave Todaro for partnering with local businesses to assist in initiatives to benefit the police department. Thanks to Jen Detour, the Recreation Board for the hard work and efforts put in to getting the new playground underway. Also, thanks to Rosensteel and friends for working on Western Baseball field and Matt Scarpa and friends for working on Huff Field to get these 2 fields in playable conditions. Thanks to Hopkins and Tara Nalevanko for their hard work and efforts to clean up the park and get the pavilions ready for rental this spring/summer.

121 incidents, 31 citations, 2 parking notices, 5 arrests, 2,395 miles logged on the cars and \$1,929.36 collected in fines.

POLICE & EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Kelsey: working with police department on 5-year equipment plan and VASCAR lines started on Broad St.

Ralph Furin presented his February report

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS: Bartley: Air Conditioner compressor broke that controls air to office and council chambers. Bartley suggested 3 bids for it. Also duct work will need redone along with installation of new thermometers for Hirst Hall and hall way to be set at one temperature only and can not be changed. Truck Room in Fire Department Fire Man Door needs fixed- Bartley will get a bid to replace it or see what can be done to make it better. Flag pole at playground needs new rope and fixed. The bench in dugout in Huff field needs fixed, it falls over.

Basketball Court lighting- Bartley and Yarnell agreed to split the cost in placing a motion sensor with a timer. Money will be taken out of streets (special projects) for half the cost.

Concession stand paint- Bartley is working on getting paint for it.

Rosensteel suggested checking the bathrooms at Western Ave. especially the men's room as it appeared the pipes were dripping.

STREETS & SANITATION:

Yarnell: There is a leak in the pit at the park- pressure valve, will need to take out and replace. New garbage truck had some minor operating issues. The company whom we purchased the truck from came up and fixed them.

FIRE & WATER: Mr. Rosensteel read the fire report. The Chevy Tahoe (Chief's care) was backed into a pole. Fire Chief will be getting an estimate next week, there is currently an open claim on it.

PARKS & RECREATION: The borough crew can take dirt and fill in holes at Western Playground. Parents Association is not paying the \$250 escrow for concession stands; therefore, they will not be using them.

PLANNING, ZONING & CODE ENFORCEMENT: Kathy- working on high grass enforcement and several down spout issues. Concert in the Park June 2nd, 2019- bring family and friends. Zoning: Report on permits

SOLICITOR'S REPORT: none

ENGINEER'S REPORT: Last years contract with Liberoni is coming to an end May 31st. They have not returned any of his phone calls regarding the paving that still needs to be completed.

SEWAGE AUTHORITY REPORT: Mr. Petroy- normal operations at this time

APPROVAL OF PURCHASES: No Major Purchases

APPROVAL OF BUDGET TRANSFERS: No Transfers

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Motion by Kelsey and Dobies to approve all the bills paid in April. **Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion Passed**

FINANCIAL REPORT: Ms. Peticca presented the financial reports. Motion by Dobies/Hopkins to accept the April 2019 Financial Reports. **Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion Passed**

UNFINISHED BUSINESS and Discussion Items:

Motion by Kelsey and Yarnell to approve resolution 5-2019 to shred all outdated paperwork in accordance with county records manual (list is attached) Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Dobies and Hopkins to approve the final draft resolution 3-2019 of the 2019 Comprehensive Plan Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion Passed

Motion by Dobies and Kelsey to approve resolution 4-2019 to recommend the state legislature to amend the right to know law and provide relief from vexatious requestors. Vote: Yes 6, No 1 (Rosensteel), Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion passed

Motion by Rosensteel and Hopkins to hire Mike King for summer borough help Vote: Yes 7, No 0, Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion Passed

Adjournment: Motion by Kelsey and Dobies to adjourn the meeting at 7:03pm. Vote: Yes 6, No 1 (Rosensteel), Absent 0, Abstain 0- Motion passed

Respectfully submitted,

Jaime Peticca